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Qffice of the Commissioner

MAJOR LEAGUE BASEBALL

Y

TO: JOHN DOWD

FROM: KEVIN HALLINAN

DATE: APRIL 25, 1989

SUBJECT!: INTERVIEW OF STEVEN CHEVASHORE ON APRIL 24, 1989

At approximately 8:00 PM on April 24, 1989, I called Steven Chevashore
at 212/362=-2632. The phone rang for at least five minutes before he
answered. Chevashore immediately told me that he was injured and could
not talk with me, I asked him the nature of his injury, and he told me
that he had a broken arm which occurred within the past few days. He
claimed he hurt it by throwing a baseball. Chevashore explained that
he had not played baseball in better than 20 years prior to the injury,
and could offer no explanation as to why he suddenly went back to the
game.

Chevashore refused to discuas anything pertaining to the Rose matter.
He claimed that he had visited an attorney and was advised net to talk
to representatives of the Commissioner's Office,

Steven Chevashore is 40 years old and is as non-athletic a person as
you could find. There is reason to believe that Chevashore may have
been reminded by persons unknown that his "baseball injury" could
become more serious should he elect to tell all.
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